OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
December 12, 2022 — 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA

1. Moment of Silence
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes from the Work Session of November 14, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of
November 21, 2022.

5. Presentations/Discussions

A. Avedium — PARSS Grant
B. Safety & Security Update — Signal 88

6. Information Items
A. Dr. Orner has informed the Board of School Directors that she will not be seeking a renewal of
her current contract which expires on June 30, 2023.

7. Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period
ending November 30, 2022.

8. Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

9. Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policy, first reading:
916 Volunteers

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
236.1 Threat Assessment
805 Emergency Preparedness and Response
805.2 School Security Personnel
808 Food Services

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request to hold a Youth Wrestling Meet
beginning at 9:00 a.m. on Sunday, January 22, 2023 due to time constraints for the opposing
teams.

Resignation Approvals:
D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Andrea Green as an

instructional assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective November 13, 2022.
(Approved at the November 21, 2022 Board Meeting. Miss Green was employed 11/7-
11/11/2022.)



Hiring Approvals:

E.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Meghan Thomas as a long-term
substitute math teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 29, 2022 through
the end of the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Thomas’ salary will be $54,416, pro-rated which is Step 18
to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing a medical leave.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Robert Smith as a long-term substitute
social studies teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective approximately December 5,
2022 through March 6, 2023. Mr. Smith’s rate will be $150 per day. (Mr. Smith is an approved
substitute and is replacing Scott Conaghan who transferred.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Margaret Lee from
cafeteria employee to cafeteria site leader at the Octorara Elementary School effective November
21, 2022. Ms. Lee’s rate will be $16.35 per hour for five hours per day.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kelly Burk as a volunteer swim coach
for Monica McGinley who is an independent swimmer at PIAA events in the Lancaster Lebanon
League.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts for
the 2022-2023 school year:

Jennifer Hoskins Mentor for Meghan Thomas 1.3 pts @ $620 $811.27
Elijah Robinson  Jr High Girls’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Josh Irons Mentor for Holly King 1.24 pts @ 3620  $771.70
Kate Glidewell =~ Music Director OJSH 1 pt @3620 3620
Kate Glidewell ~ Music Director OSHS I pt@ $620 $620
Kate Glidewell ~ Music Accompaniment 1.5 pts @ 3620 8930

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following change in salary due to
graduate credits earned:

Ryan Novak From M ($59,926) to M+15 ($65,049) Step 16 to MAX

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve a sabbatical leave for Ms. Kelly Holub for
the second semester of the 2022-2023 school year. (Ms. Holub is a reading specialist at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Jed King
as head football coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective December 1, 2022. (Hired
Jor the 2006-2007 school year.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Kaj
Miller as a seventh grade ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 31,
2023. (Hired September 1, 1988.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Kate Glidewell as
music teacher and music supplementals at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 18,
2023. (Hired September 12, 2022.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Heather Jackson as
an instructional assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective December 13, 2022. (Hired
October 17, 2022.)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kimberly Turner as a cafeteria
employee effective December 12, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Turner’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for five hours per day.
(Replacing Jen Zimath who transferred.)

Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff for
the 2022-2023 school year:
Kieran Lomboy
Lauren Phillips
Lily Gray

R. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following overnight chaperones for a
band trip to Disney World from December 13, 2022 through December 17, 2022:
Candace Decker
Christine Bleiler
Heather Bishop
Rachel Schrieber
Maureen Fox
Maryanne Page
Bea Zimna
Jennifer Timm

S.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Kaden Salada as an athletic director
intern from December 15, 2022 through January 23, 2023.

Finance Committee Report

CCIU Board Representative’s Report

Old Business

New Business

Other Items and Announcements

Visitors” Comments — General
Administrator Comments/Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, December 12, 2022 - Following the Regular Meeting in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, January 9, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose
Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, January 9, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room



Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, January 9, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting —~ Monday, January 16, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on November 14, 2022

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on November 14, 2022,

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, and Ms. Yelovich. Mr. Hurley
and Mr. Zimmerman were absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner,
Superintendent; Paige Linnenbaugh, student representative; members of the administrative team and
47 visitors. Two visitors remained after the Heroes presentation.

Under presentations, Ms. Michelle Moran introduced the 2022-2023 Octorara Heroes. The 2022-
2023 Octorara Heroes are Joshua Bare, Tarin Boohar, Riley Bristow, Skylar Cook, Jacob
DiGregorio, Kaitlyn Diviney, Maddie French, Hannah Hulton, Ava Hurley, Jake Jensen, Kaycee
King, Emma Lease, Paige Linnenbaugh, Brianne McGovern, Elizabeth Meyer, Mackenzie Muldoon,
Logan Prokay, Richard Roccia, Julia Roth, Ryan Seeger, Cole Shatto, Thalia Swager, Amy Tellez,
Lucas Thaler, Alex Thompson, Joshua Wentz, Francesca Wiley, Eduardo Zavala-Lopez.

There were no visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Under information items, Melissa Hinton will transfer from a special education teacher at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School to an intervention specialist at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective
TBD. (Replacing Sarah Kluge who transferred.)

Mr. Fox presented the following items for action at the November 21, 2022 Board meeting:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors, upon review of the 2020 Census data for the
municipalities within the District, confirm the current Region structure maintains the
population of each Region is as equal as possible and is compatible with the boundaries of
the election districts.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Film Club”
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
236.1 Threat Assessment
805 Emergency Preparedness and Response
805.2 School Security Personnel
808 Food Services

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following driver for Althouse
Transportation for the 2022-2023 school year:
Meghann Hatton, Bus 25

Resignation Approvals:

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Amy Chaballa-
Wilde as varsity volleyball coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective October 25,
2022. (Hired for the 2021-2022 school year.)

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr.
Benjamin Creighton as JV boys’ soccer coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective
November 8, 2022. (Hired for the 2013-2014 school year.)



Hiring Approvals:

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Holly King as a special education
teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective December 5, 2022 pending completion
of employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. King’s salary will be
$58,772, pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s Scale. (Replacing Lauren Daly-
Clark who resigned.)

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Denise Schreffler as a custodian
at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective November 28, 2022 pending completion
of employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Schreffler’s salary will
be $37,440, pro-rated. (Replacing Kaitlyn McKinley who resigned.)

I. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Robert Dillow as a custodian at
the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 28, 2022 pending completion of
employee related documents required by law and the District. Mr. Dillow’s salary will be
$37,440, pro-rated. (Replacing William Ray who retired.)

J.  The Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Andrea Green as an instructional
assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective November 7, 2022 pending completion
of employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Green’s rate will be
$17.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing Stephanie Chesnet who resigned.)

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Judith Myers as a food service
employee effective October 24, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Myers’ rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per
day. (Replacing Roxanne Barnes who resigned.)

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teacher for the
2022-2023 school year:
Valentina Brucchieri, Emergency

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff
for the 2022-2023 school year:
Joelyn Metzler, Instructional Assistant

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Mr, Andy Johnson from
Jr. High head wrestling coach at four points ($2,480) to girls’ wrestling coach at the Jr./Sr.
High School at six points ($6,200) effective November 18, 2022. (This is a new position.)

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Mr. Robbie Zavala from
Jr. High assistant wrestling coach at three points ($1,860) to Jr. High head wrestling coach
at four points ($2,480) effective November 18, 2022. (Replacing Andy Johnson who
transferred.)

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Wanda Lapp as a tutor effective
October 20, 2022 at a rate of $39.55 per hour. (Ms. Lapp is a retired District math teacher.)

Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Ryan Clarke as an athletic event
helper. (Event rates vary depending on event responsibilities.)

R. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts
for the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required
by law and the District:

Deandre Clark 8" Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

2



Sterling Cross 7% Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

Matt Wood Jr. High Asst Wrestling Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Nicholas McCaw  Jr. High Baseball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Jennifer Shaw Mentor for Stevie Kell $82.04

S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following change in salary due to
graduate credits earned:
Amy Steinmetz From M+45 ($87,109) to M+60 ($89,445)  Step 3 to MAX

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported on the meeting that was held on October
24,2022. The committee visited the life skills lab open house. Discussion included an NCEE update,
MTSS audit findings, MAP growth data, and use of PCCD grant mental health allocation.

Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee discussed the first reading
policies on tonight’s agenda. These policies are being reviewed as a result of Act 155.

There were no other items/concerns.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Jennifer Glauner, Parkesburg, expressed concern
regarding her son being withdrawn while he was under medical care.

Under administrator comments, Mr. Dikun thanked the local fire companies for coming out last
month to talk to students about fire prevention. He announced the Turkey Trot will be held on
November 23.

Dr. Haller said on November 4 the OIS celebrated the end of the first Discovery cycle where students
learned about respect. The celebration included games and activities centered around the theme of
respect. The second Discovery cycle will focus on responsibility.

Dr. Propper thanked those who came out to the Powder Puff football game that was held on
November 11. The Power Puff volleyball game will be held on November 17. He announced the fall
play, Pride and Prejudice, will be held on November 18 and 19 at 7:00 p.m.

Dr. Orner thanked the parents who attended the October Superintendent Meet and Greet. The next
Meet and Greet will be held on November 29 at 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High Multi-Purpose Room. There
is no agenda planned for these meetings, parents can discuss any topic they choose. She announced
there will be several winter concerts held during the month of December,

Under Board comments, Mr. Falgiatore said he made two requests for copies of a training session he
was unable to attend and has not had any response. Mr. Fox said he responded both times and will
look into why the emails did not go through.

Mr. Fox questioned January 2 being a school in session day as it is a Federal holiday. Dr. Orner will
have further discussion with the administrative team. A decision will be presented at next week’s
Regular Board Meeting.

Mr. Fox thanked PSBA for the donation of the book, Memoirs of a Goldfish.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, November 14, 2022 — following the Work
Session in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — November 21, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room



Finance Committee Meeting — November 21, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, November 21, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Koennecker, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on November 21, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on November 21, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Fox, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr.
Zimmerman. Mr. Ganow was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Mr. Curtis, Business
Manager; members of the administrative team; and 26 citizens that included 12 girl scouts.

The minutes of the Work Session of October 10, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of October 19, 2022
were approved on motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

Under presentations, Mr. Fantazzi gave a fall athletics update.
There were no information items.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Ms. Bowman, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-11/21/22)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $2,219,126.32; Cafeteria Fund totaling $69,489.54, Capital
Projects totaling $127,605.50, and Capital Reserve totaling $206,461.66 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-11/21/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Hurley, second
by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present except Mr. Falgiatore who voted no. Mr.
Falgiatore read the following statement:

“Based on a statement read into the record on 10/17/22 by Brian Fox, I began to have concerns about
the legal bills.

While preparing for this current meeting, I asked Jeff Curtis to provide an itemized invoice for the
legal bill up for approval. Upon receipt of my request it confirmed my suspicions that our solicitor’s
office was submitting billing to the district for private legal matters involving private legal issues.

I will be objecting to approving this invoice for legal services pending a receipt of documentation
from the solicitor that confirms the board has been granted qualified immunity by the federal court.
If the board receives this document, I am willing to reconsider my objection. While the board wants
to hold this conversation in executive session, it is in good faith and on behalf of our constituents that
I object to this expense.

The board can pay this expense on their own and if documentation from the court is received, we can
vote to reimburse those specific board members.”

Mr. Fox said it is well established that the approach we are taking is legal, lawful, and appropriate.

Under visitors’ comments for agenda items only, Mr. John Nowicki, West Fallowfield, thanked
Althouse Transportation, Dr. Propper, and administration for handling the bus incident appropriately
in September. He thanked the Board for volunteering and enduring difficult situations. He is saddened
by the lawsuit against the Board and what it will cost taxpayers. He asked that the lawsuit be
withdrawn.

The following items were approved on motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval
of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors, upon review of the 2020 Census data for the municipalities
within the District, confirmed the current Region structure maintains the population of each Region
is as equal as possible and is compatible with the boundaries of the election districts.



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the student activity club “Film Club” at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School. (Appendix C-11/21/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, first reading:
236.1 Threat Assessment
805 Emergency Preparedness and Response
805.2 School Security Personnel
808 Food Services
(Appendix D-11/21/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following driver for Althouse Transportation
for the 2022-2023 school year:
Meghann Hatton, Bus 25

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Amy Chaballa-Wilde as
varsity volleyball coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective October 25, 2022. (Hired for the
2021-2022 school year.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Benjamin
Creighton as JV boys’ soccer coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 8, 2022.
(Hired for the 2013-2014 school year.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Holly King as a special education teacher at
the Octorara Elementary School effective December 5, 2022 pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Ms. King’s salary will be $58,772, pro-rated, which is
Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s Scale. (Replacing Lauren Daly-Clark who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Denise Schreffler as a custodian at the Octorara
Primary Learning Center effective November 28, 2022 pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Ms. Schreffler’s salary will be $37,440, pro-rated.
(Replacing Kaitlyn McKinley who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Robert Dillow as a custodian at the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School effective November 28, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Mr. Dillow’s salary will be $37,440, pro-rated. (Replacing William
Ray who retired.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Andrea Green as an instructional assistant at
the Octorara Elementary School effective November 7, 2022 pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Ms. Green’s rate will be $17.00 per hour for 5.75 hours
per day. (Replacing Stephanie Chesnet who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Judith Myers as a food service employee
effective October 24, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Ms. Myers’ rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per day. (Replacing Roxanne
Barnes who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teacher for the 2022-2023
school year:
Valentina Brucchieri, Emergency



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute support staff for the 2022-
2023 school year:
Joelyn Metzler, Instructional Assistant

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Mr. Andy Johnson from Jr. High
head wrestling coach at four points ($2,480) to girls’ wrestling coach at the Jr./Sr. High School at six
points ($6,200) effective November 18, 2022. (This is a new position.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Mr. Robbie Zavala from Jr. High
assistant wrestling coach at three points ($1,860) to Jr. High head wrestling coach at four points
(52,480) effective November 18, 2022. (Replacing Andy Johnson who transferred.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Wanda Lapp as a tutor effective October 20,
2022 at a rate of $39.55 per hour. (Ms. Lapp is a retired District math teacher.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Ryan Clarke as an athletic event helper. (Event
rates vary depending on event responsibilities.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contracts for the 2022-
2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District:

Deandre Clark 8™ Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

Sterling Cross 7% Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Matt Wood Jr. High Asst Wrestling Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Nicholas McCaw  Jr. High Baseball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Jennifer Shaw Mentor for Stevie Kell $82.04

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following change in salary due to graduate
credits earned:
Amy Steinmetz  From M+45 ($87,109) to M+60 ($89,445)  Step 3 to MAX

Under the Finance/Facility Committee meeting, Mr. Hurley reported the committee discussed the
impact of Act 55, charter school enroliment and budgetary impact, 2023-2024 budget, food service
equipment purchase, local audit, and a list of projects for the PCCD Grant.

Mr. Curtis reported on the facility director search, athletic field study, wrestling mat completion, and
CTE childcare playground equipment purchase with Perkins Grant funding.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported on the meeting that was held on
November 16, 2022,

There were no items of old business, new business, or other items or announcements.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, John Nowicki, West Fallowfield, requested visitor
comment time be five minutes instead of three. He also requested an open forum discussion with the
Board to help with community understanding. He commended an instructional assistant who goes
above and beyond her normal work day to help students. He recognized the girl scouts in attendance.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Dr. Propper thanked Ms. John and the cast and
crew of Pride and Prejudice for a great show. He said the Powder Puff Volleyball game was a success
and was well attended. He thanked the girl scouts from troop 4673 for coming out to earn their
Government Badge.



Mr. Hilbolt gave Dr. Omer’s comments in her absence. He congratulated the Avedium Program for
winning a $500 grant from PARRS. He announced the Superintendent Meet and Greet will be held
on Tuesday, November 29 at 7:00 p.m. All parents are welcome to attend.

Under Board comments, Ms. Yelovich thanked Ms. John and the cast and crew for the great
performance of Pride and Prejudice. She gave personal thanks to Ms. John for inspiring her son.

Mr. Fox welcomed the girl scouts to the Board meeting. He announced OABEST will be returning
on May 20, 2023 from 9:30-1:00.

Mr. Fox announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, November 21, 2022 - Following the Regular
Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, December 5, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, December 5, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Reorganization Meeting — Monday, December 5, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, December 5, 2022 — immediately
following the Reorganization Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. on motion of Mr. Norris,
second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present,

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.



TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of September 30, 2022 s 254541240
Regeipts Qepasited.

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) H] 12,903,315.06

Other Receipis - (Relirge Medical Payments, Misc,) 3.565.16

Checking Accouni Interest 1,713.47

Accounts Receivable 37,637.60

Transfer in from Investments .00 12,945,231.29

Total Avallable s 15,461 ,6¢3.69
Disbursements:

Net Payroll 8 1,143,369.65

Accounts Payable 3,772.994.42

Transfer 1o Invesiments 6,000,000.0¢ 10.886,464.07
General Fund Cash as of Octobar 31, 2022 3 4.605.279.62
Investments Quistandin

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Invesimeni Account g 8,241,506.03

Baginning Balance Fulton Money Market 23,401 87257

Eamings on PSDLAF Investment Account 516549

Earnings on Fulion Money Market 15,389.65

Net Transfars 6,000 ,000.03
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of October 31, 2022 s 42,268,913,37

For the November 21, 2022 Reqular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of October 31, 2022 4,605,279.62
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 2,151,381.43

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 1,000.00

Checking Account Interest 1,171.95

Accounts Receivable 19,187.23

Transfer in from Investments 0.00 2,172,740.61

Total Available 6,778,020.23
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,145,226.00

Accounts Payable 2,892,969.60

Transfer to Investments 1,000,000.00 5,038,195.60
General Fund Cash as of November 30, 2022 1,739,824.63
Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,246,671.52

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 29,416,962.23

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 22,737.31

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 20,666.81

Net Transfers 1,000,000.00
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of November 30, 2022 40,446,862.50

For the December 12, 2022 Reqular Board Meeting




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending November 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND
Checking $ 1,739,824.63 0.50%  Fulton
Investment 8,269,408.83 3.73% PSDLAF (MAX)
Investment 30,437,629.04 0.83%  Fulton Money Market
$ 40,446,862.50

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 129,12298 0.50%  Checking

Cafeteria 103,5632.99 0.50%  Checking

Capital Projects 4,839,871.77 3.73% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 467,524.84 3.73% PSDLAF

Payroll 2222389 0.50% Checking
$ 5,562,276.47

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of November 30, 2022



140 | abed 1oUISIg |00YOS BaLY BIEI0)O0O
16°€9 00°Z19'8€E 00°06%'S9 00'888°2 00°066'901
€868 L5°202'0L 82'8S¥'LE LLSYLL 00°ZL¥'601
£r1S £8°965'62Y LLLI8'PSY 000 00°80%'188
619 00°L19'6E 000 00°¢se'e 00°000'8€
S0°0 98'GvL0LT vi'v0L 000 00-0sz'ole
0L°6E vZev9'see 92'05¢'081 000 05°€66°12S
rLLE Z1°Z0e'S0S 89°'691'82C 000 00°ZLL'EEL
Lr've LZ'1€0'628°9 6£'689'2€.'C Or'6E2'6LL 00°9S6'0£0°0L
19°¢s 00'¥29'L 00°€08'L 000 00°Ler'e
000 o0ver'ie 000 000 oover'ie
S2°0% €T5PL'ES TrveTee SE'Z9Z'E 00°269'68
09'26 1L 26202 ¥z 0zZv'v6. 60'2/6'0LL 00°069'629°)
00°001 1A 9.°66.'6 00'500'G 00°608'¥L
¥0'8L P1'8€9°109°E 98°'666'26. 000 00°#€9'¥6E"Y
20°2ZE 20'626'9€0'L 86705887 000 00'ver'ses’)
1662 18'¢i6'evL')L €1°28°119 000 00°068°55€'2
Zy'lg €V EELOPP'PL 64°261°081°L 8Z'98G'EGY'L 05°92¥'v20'€2
£0°991 (ov'122) 0b'289 000 0oLy
85°¢8 02°00Z'9 000 08'795°LE 00'692°.€
LL8v 6evLL'6EL §0'209°'66 95'206'8E 00'6.2'842
0828 88'v8'60€ ££'112'086 6.°269'SYT'L 00°688'SES'T
Zo'6P GZ'8sv'6e z8'29.1'S) €6'ELL'TT 00°00v'2.L
11766 61°66¢ 19°25€'sS 0Z'Z5Z'S1L1 00°000°'1 41
8L7¢¢ 60°'800'GZ)'S Si'182'661'C 000 05°682'¥29°2
2582 18'289'0¢8'8 €1°09.'825'c 000 00°EVP'6YEZL
pesn %  eoueeg dey/dxg au3 Bujpuersing Jefipng

Z20Z/0E/LL 230 SV
papnjou| sedueiqunoug  ANNS TVHIANIO 01 - 0} :pund
AMVININS Qivosd

Wd 9%:€0:¥0 2202/90/¢1

Ald3d0odd 004

S3NddNs 009

3DIAY3S d3SvYHOUNd J3HLO 005
OAS ALH3Id0Yd 3sSvHIENd 00v
HO31 ¥ 40dd 43SYHOuNd 00€
S1143N39 TdAT TANNOS¥3d 002
SIEVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
NOILLYINA3 TYNOLLVIOA 00€1
S00Z| 10} sjejol

$103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

AlHd3dodd 004

S31NddNs 009

30IAY3S gASVHIUNd ¥3HLO 00§
OAS ALH3d0dd a3asvHOHNd 00¥
HO31 ¥ 404dd d3SvHIENd 00
SLI43N39 TdAT TINNOSY3d 002
SI™VIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 001
ANOJ3S/NIWATI O0Ud I3dS 0021
S001 1 J0j sjejoL

$S.103rdo ¥3H10 008

Al¥3d0dd 004

S31ddNs 009

JOIANY3IS d3SVHOUNd ¥3IHLO 00§
OAS ALH3d0dd a3SVHOENd 00F
HO31 % d0¥d aSVYHOUNd 00€
S1143IN39 1dWZ 1ANNOSH3d 002
SIMVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001

AHVANOOIIS/WIATI O0Ud O3d 0011
uoydusseq aouym.r&

:221nog Buipuny



£ 4o z ebed 1ouUISI(] [00Y9S Baly BIBI0OO
£L°0F vZ'8V.L'66 91'216'629 000 00'9Z.'695'L
00"t 16'065'928 617'266'819 00°00S 00'EV0'9LY')
19°50¥ (e2'850'¢) £1°860't 000 00°000°4
€ees 00°0S 00°052 000 00°00€
00'66 1e'zee'e 69°L62'cYe 000 00'029'G+2
66°LE AATAV A 8L 162 00005 00'00L'Z
000 (00'520°2) 00°620'L 000 000
0Z'22 £2'980°'60¥ L1v18'251L 000 00°196'195
12°9¢ 8b'€L8'ETY 2688l L¥e 000 00°290°'699
LLOE 00°LOV'S20°'L LO'OV0'9LY 66°6L1 00°L26°155°)L
000 00°€60°} 000 000 00°€60'}
082 Zr'8zs'LL 65°200'L 66'6.1 00°LL0'61
95'6 1£°6¥9'C £9'6.2 000 00'926'C
8L'Skl S9°0LL GE'689'48 000 00°00t'88
000 00°25v'9L 000 000 00°26¥'9l
1962 £0°680'79€ 16'919'€G1 000 00904215
9.'G¢2 £5°288'2.9 Lt ISH'EET 000 00°0¥€'906
190G 90°229'8L¥ ¥6°888'82F 000 00'915' 218
9.°66 vzl 91°182'G 000 00°00€'s
19°0¥ 18°806'001 £LesrrLL 000 00'82¥'182
000 00'zZLL0L 000 000 00'2LL'0L
98'Z¥ glL'LLE'rTL ¥8'€52'€6 000 007426212
€6'79 61919'9L1 18'888'G12 000 00°505'2ee
19°L€ 18°2EY0€9°L 86°660°0.6 LL986'2L 0S°SLP'EL9'T
86'8€ 6Z2'812'G glLrLle'e 000 00°059'8

pspnjou| ssoueiqunoul NN TVYIANAD 0L - 0} :pung

220c/0e/LL o sY

AAVINNNS qavod

Wd 9%:€0'v0 ¢202/90/21

SAEVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3 001
NHAIQY-S3JIAUTS L¥0ddNS 00€£2
$0022 104 sjejol

$103rd0 Jd3H.10 008

AL¥3d0dd 004

S31NddNS 009

3OIANG3S dASVYHOUNd J3H.LO 00S
HO31 ? 40¥d d3aSYHIUN 00€
S1143N38 1dNZ TINNOSY3d 002
SIIVIVS-AHIS 1ANNOSHId 001
NAULSNI-SIINAYTS LHYOddNS 0022
S001Z 10} s[ejoL

$S103rdo Y3aH10 008

S3ANddNs 009

IOIAY3S G3SYHOUNd ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALH3dOHd 3SVYHOUNd 00V
HO3A1 ® 40dd Q3aSVHOUNd 00€
SLI43ANZE TdNT TINNOSHI 002
SIIVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
Sd3d TdNd-AY3S LA0ddNS 001
SQ0¥| 40} SjeI0L

S31NddNS 009

IOIAYIS A3SVHOUN YIHLO 00S
HO3L1 ¥ 40dd A3SVHOuNd 00¢
S1143N39 1dINT TINNOSHAd 002
SV IVS-AYIS TANNOSHI 004
90¥d NOLLONYLSNI ¥3FHLO 001
SQ0€EL 10} sjejol

S123rg0 ¥3H.10 008

:801nog Buipung



2 jo ¢ abed 19U)SIQ |OOYOS BALY BIBION0
A% 4 9€°Z18'€0¢ $9'880'¢€lLe 000 00°106'0LG
¢0'LE 91 $29'89¢ 16'289°292 £6°268°Z1 00°0E) ‘P
LW'v9 04°290°1L 0£°2¢6'} 000 00000
000 00°000'2 000 000 00°000°2
16'¢S (WA VA A 9€'690' £6°26€'G 00°006'St
69'vS 18°6199 6L 8t 00'006°2 00°009'¥L
000 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9
'eC 00'622's2 00°szi'L 00°0 00'000°cE
12814 v80€°LLL 95°0Z2'¥6 000 00'625'602
Sv'ee 05'6/8'80¢€ 05°1ZZ'sst 000 00°LOL'bOY
o' vE 66'886'C6E 99'€Z¥'€02 GE'10L°C 00¥LL 109
[ A 00902 00'62¢C 000 00'ser
so'es 90'9z2'c 65'670'¥1L SeL0L 00°2L6'LL
000 00°002 000 000 00°002
000 00°6€9 000 000 00°6€9
0z'98 00'v6L'L 0090Z's 00°000' 00°000°cL
06°LE €1°699°2L1 18°€28'08 000 00'6£6'€SC
el’le 08'29Z'sle 0Z2°590°00L 000 00'828'GLE
SO’y 04179'898°L 21'910°Lpe'L £1°688°'G 00°EPS'SLL'E
11°68¢2 €0°.0¢ 10'929'GLL 06'92L°E 00020641
00°08 00°000°L 00'000'} 000 00°000°C
6922 LS ELZ'EY £8'G8¢°CL 09°00¢ 00°006°GS
el 9€°920'66 POvL8'L 00°0 00°1¥8'90%
1S°SP 60°082'Y 82°¢60°L €951 00°008°2
Gece 6£'9€0'L2) 1986409 00°0 00'G.2'/8L
98¢ 20°090'%S9 86'0.LE°CLY 00°0 00°LEY'990°}

Papnjouj] seduelqunauy  ANN4 TVHINTO 0L - 0L -pund

¢20c/0E/L) -JO SY

AAdVINNNS advoda

Wd 9%:20:¥0 220¢/90/¢1

SIHVIVS-AHAS TINNOSHId 001
SOAS INV1d LNIVIN/dO 0092
S00S2 404 S[eloL

S103rg0 Y3HLO 008

Al¥3Ad0Odd 00L

S31NddNS 009

30ING3S 3ISVYHOHNd ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALH3Id0Hd A3SVYHOHNd 00
HO31 % 40¥d Q3SvHIHNd 00€
S1143N38 1dWE TINNOSH3d 002
SAYYIVS-AYIS TANNOSH3d 001
SSANISNG-SADIAAUIS ddNS 005C
$00¥2 10} SjejoL

$.103rg0 ¥3H10 008

S31ddNs 009

JOINYIS GISVYHIHNd Y3HLO 005
OAS ALH3d0Odd Q3aSvHOYUNd 00¥
HO31 ® 404d Q3SVYHOHNd 00€
SLI43IN3TE 1dWT TINNOSH3d 002
SAFAVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 001
HLTV3H J119Nd-JAS ddNS 00¥Z
S00£¢T 104 S|EI0L

$103rd0 J3H10 008

AlH3d0Odd 004

S3iNddNs 009

IOIAY3S @3SVHOHNd ¥3HLO 005
JAS ALH3d0dd A3SVYHOHN 00
HO3L ® 40dd 3SVHOuNd 00€
S1I43N39 1dW3 1INNOSHId 002

:9o1nog Buipung



110 p abed 10oUISI] |00YIS EBIY BIRI0IO0
69'6¢ L67195°G6E 60'720°291L 000 00°9£9°295
00°0 00°000°L} 00°0 000 00°000°Z}
000 00°000°ZL 000 000 00°000°ZL
25°09 61'686'205 81'GEL'OLL £€9'GL+'9S 00°0v2'SLT'L
297118 (99'9v9°1) 99°9¥0°2 000 00°00%
69°L9 L€79€5'9bL 20°2680°L02 95°906'E 00°005'28¢€
SLp8 zT60l'9v 12°48e'822 10'605°1Z 00°000°L62
616 SLYLLLW T A T 000 00°000'v¥
00'0 (sv'651'L) Sh'6sY'L 000 000
000 00°000's 00°0 000 00°000°S
9’8 0Z'L26'L2) 08°00Z°12Z1 000 00°2L1'6V2
0E¥S 9.'€9.'8¢€1 ¥Z'v06'¥9l 000 00°899°'€0E
0068 16'551'09€ 69°1L00°Z50'} OF'86€'G66°L 00'958'L0V'E
£6°06 00°0¥9'cl 1G'6ES'8Y £7'028°18 00°000'tv L
2’68 02728 vrE 08°€8'vL6 00'866'288°| 00'9L¥'20Z'S
000 00°000°2 000 000 00°000°C
0066 L2 ze'819'82 16'615'0¢ 00°0¥t'6S
0022 9F'G9¥'GG6 9l'vL1'€29'L 8€'GOE'CZ8 00°G00'20r'E
ov'661 (86'c66) 86°¢66'L 000 00°000'}
£eve TTesv'ez (A4 96°2¢6°L 00°06L'tY
00'0S £1°929'89€ ZrzLo'ove 68°050'2Z!1 00'062°282
0026 651128 Wi L' 9ve 000 00'96€'PST
¥9'86 TTSL9 $8'929'c0€ ¥6°629'191 00'892°'LLY
oF’L6 S2'08€'06 ZL¥00'0EY £0'902°2€G 00'160'850°L
¥6°25 L0'655'6¥ 1 €6°€52'891 000 00'608°21LE

2202/0€/1 L o SV

papnjouj sesueiqunoug  (INN4 TVAINIO 0L - 04 :pundg
AAVINANNS Qivod

Wd 9t:20:70 2202/90/¢}

SIHVYIVS-AHIS TANNOSHId 001
S3ULIALLOY IN3ANLS 002

$006¢ 10j s|eloL

JOIAYIS A3SVYHOHN Y¥3HLO 005
SIDIAUIS LHOddNS YIHLO 0062
$009z J0j sjgjo]

S103rd0O ¥3HL1O0 008

AL¥3d0Odd 004

S3NddNs 009

JOIANG3S dIsSvHIENd H¥3HLO 00§
OAS ALY3d0Odd a3IsvHOHNd 001
HO31 '® 404d a3SvHOHNd 00€
S1I43N3E 1dN3 TINNOSHEd 002
SAYYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
IVHLNIO-SOAS LHOddNS 0082
S00LZ 10} s|el0L

S3ITddNS 009

JDIAEIS 3SVYHOHN Y3IHLO 00§
OAS ALY3d0dd d3SvHOHUNd 00F
HO3AL ¥ dO¥d A3ISYHOUN 00€
SADIAYAS dSNVAL LNIANLS 0022
S009Z 40} Sjelol

S103ra0 ¥3HL0 008

ALY3dO¥d 004

S3I1ddNS 009

3OIAYIAS A3SVYHOUNd ¥3HLO 005
OAS AL¥3d0OHd a3SvHOHNd 00v
HO31 ® 40dd A3SVYHOUNd 00€
SLI43N39 1dN3 TINNOSH3d 002

:921nog Buipung



130 G abed JouIsI(] jooyos Baly e1eio}a0
0L'v6 (16°'629'6¥2'2) (60°259'806'GE) 000 {00°82€'851'8¢)
6V°'6E 86°v6Y L2108 29'659°29¢°81 $e'L89°LEL'S 00°Z6L°L29°6S
000 00°SHS Py 00'0 000 00°SHS vt
000 00°SPS' Pt 000 000 00°SHS Pt
00°0 GZ'8E0°CEE (01'e26'cre) S8'#E6°0L 000
000 (06'926'8) 0E'6LL'Y 09'268'F 000
000 SL'6L0'zre (ov°260'8%E) 62°120'9 00'0
000 00°000°0L 00°0 000 0070000}
000 00°000°01L 000 000 00°000°01
0g'vL 98'¥9S'vi6'y ¥1°5€8'v28 000 00°00#'692'G
000 00°000'GLL'¥ 000 00'0 00°000'GLL'Y
98’6 98'95'628 ¥1°6£8'v28 000 00°00¥'PS9°}
0r'0 ¥6'089'6. 90°'6LE 000 00°000'08
00°0 (90'61¢) 90'6L¢ 000 000
000 00°000'08 000 000 00°000'08
08°ee 05622222 LZ'8r0'9VE 62°162'2 00°590'991°)
LO'th L186F'0L 68'92£'9 00°626'} 00°052'81
000 00°00€"¥L 000 00°0 00°00€'7 1
vlee 26°2481'69 6121022 62°20€'S 00°'205'26
96'09 L£9ee'ee 69'8LL'VE 000 00'656'98
000 00°000'9 00°0 000 00°000'9
9g'48 91°'81Z'6¥ ¥8'829'LE 00'#90°sE 00'196°GL}
96'92 6v'czL'vLE LG 2€2'62 00°0 00°196'€62

ZZ0Z/0E/LL JO SY
papnjouj sesueiquinoul  ANNL TYHINIO 0L - 04 :pung

AAVINNNS Qdvodg

Wd 9¥:20:v0 £20¢/90/¢1

IVOI-HOD3LYD-NON 000

V31 3HL AS IIATT STXVL 0019
sjejo] ainjipuadxy

S0066S 194 s|ejoL

$103rgo Y3H10 008

JAYIASTY AdvV13Oangd 0065
$008S 404 S[EjOL

HO31 ® 40dd A3ISVHIHNd 00€
S1143N3I9 1dW3T TINNOSYH3d 002
ANNOJJV ASNAMSNS 0085
$002S Joj sjejoL

SAaNNd 40 S3SN Y3HL1O0 006
SHAISNVYL ANN4d 0025

S001LS 104 sjejol

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥3IHLO0 006
$103rg0 Y3HLO0 008

JONVNIH ® ONAdX3 ¥IHLO 001S
SQ0EE 104 sjejoL

S3INddNs 009

FOIAYIS A3SVYHOUNd H3IHLO 006
SAJIAYIS ALINNWWOD 00E€
SQ0ZE 40§ Siejol

S103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

Ald3d0Oyd 004

$3ITddNS 009

IOIAY3S A3SVYHOUNG ¥IHLO 00S
OAS ALH3d0Odd a3SYHIUNd 001

HO31 % J0dd 3SvHOuUNd 00€
S1143N38 1dINT TANNOSYId 002

:991n0g Bujpuny



Wd 9%:20:70 220¢/90/21

SQ0Z. 10} s|ejol

IVIIH4093LVD-NON 000
a3 vI03ds s31aIsans 00z
SQ0LL 10} s|ejo)l

IWOIRHI0931LVI-NON 000
y3dO B LONULSNI JiSva 001
$0069 40} sjejol

OAS ALH3d0OHd A3SVYHOUNd 00
IVOIHOO3ALYI-NON 000

IVI0T WOUH ASY YIHLO 0069
$0089 10} s|EjOL

IVIOIH40931LvD-NON 000
ALVIAGIWYILNI KoY A3Y 0089
S00.9 40} S|EI0L

TYOIH0931LVYD-NON 000
10V 1N3ANL1S WOHd A3y 0029
$0059 4o} s|ejol

IVOIH0931LvD-NON 000
SLNIWLSIANI NO SONINYV 0059
S00V9 10} S|BIOL

IVOIH0D3LYO-NON 000
A3 S3AXVL SIIONANONITIAA 009
S00€9 10} SjejoL

VOIH0931LYO-NON 000
1S3UILNI ® SAILTYNId 00€9
S0029 10j sjejoL

140 9 abey 1oUISI [00YOS Baly BIRI0IOO
04°9S (v2'126'202) (92°12£'026) 000 (00'e62°'c29°1)
0495 (v2°126'20L) (92°12£'026) 000 (00°'e6Z'c29'L)
Ze'9¢ (2£°960°€0E"Y) (£9°911'¥PS¥'2) 000 (00°€1Z'262'9)
z€'9¢ (£€960'c08't) (€994 I'vSP'2) 00°0 (00°€i2'262'9)
59'8 (L¥' L9V 159) (65'869°1L9) 00°0 (000ZL'€LL)
000 00'520°2 (00'520'2) 000 000
9¢g's (1'9£5'€59) (65°£85'6%) 000 (oo'0zL'ELL)
£9'L¥ {ov'L52'212) (09°8VE‘LSL) 000 (00°009'€9€)
€9 LY (ov'LszZ'212) (09'8ve‘isL) 000 (00°009'c9€)
2G6L1 05°€68'Y (05°€68'62) 000 (00°000'52)
16611 05°¢68't (05°£68'62) 000 {00°000'62)
G9'0bZ £8°€2E'EL (eg'cze'eel) 000 (00°000°05)
9012 £8°€2€'eL (eg'cze'ezl) 000 (00°000°'0%)
GLLE (1Z'04£'82€) (££°186'GLL) 000 (00°25€'¥S8)
GLLe (1z'0.€'82¢) (e2°186'GLL) 000 (00°Z5E'¥SS)
00°0 2£°042'68 (ze'022'GE) 000 000
000 ze'0.2'se (zer0L2'Ge) 000 000
000 (51°668'98S) 61°G68'98S 00°0 000
000 (51°56898S) 61'G68'08G 000 000
0L'¥6 (16'629'6¥2'2) (60°259'806'GE) 000 (00°82¢£'861'8¢)

TVOIHODILVI-NON 000
SIXVL NO NaMvL Jsid 00Z9
S0019 40} s|ejol

220z/0¢€/LL o sV

:8a21nog Buipuny

papnjou| sesueiqwinoul  ANN4 TVHINIO 04 - 01 :pund

AYVINANS QdvOod



L jo } sbed 1PUISI(] |O0YDS BalY BIRIO}IO
00°0 00005 (00°00%) 000 000
ve'sL (sZ'evv'00t'vL) (S1:252'98L vh) 000 (00"90.°9%9°aS)
vLL LL8YL 098'S +0°298'08 S8'¥E6°01 00'SY6°LSE'9
6LEh 18'9¥£°292°0¢ $9°261'188°L1 6'202'9Z1°S 00°Lb8'SL2'SS
PE'SL (sz'sv66s5t'vL) (SL°25.°081'vp) 000 (00°90.°9t9°gS)
000 00005 (00°008) 000 000
000 00°00S (00°008) 000 000
PE2EL 99'/62'91 (99'£69'99) 000 (00 00v°08)
pezel 99°/6Z2°'91 (99'269°'99) 000 (00 00¥'08)
90°€LL £€2°619'1L81L (€2'822°126°)) 000 (00'€91°06€°1)
a0°cLL €2°G19'181 (€2'822°126°)) 000 (00'coL‘06€°L)
LE'LY (52'#56°155) (52°651'68¢) 00°0 (00°0LY'L¥6)
81y (z'v56°188) (52°55'68€) 000 (000L¥'LY6)
8202 (8" #58'¥9S'E) (z5°£28'906) 00°0 (00°8Z2°LLY'Y)
8202 (8" ¥S8'¥95'E) (zs£28'906) 000 (00822 LL¥'Y)
000 {00 28v'81LE) 000 000 (00°287'8LE)
000 {00 28¥'81E) 00°0 000 (00 28¥'8LE)
¥Z'19 (1Lg°088'152'}) (6L°1€L'226')) 000 (00°Z19'622'S)
¥Z'19 (18'088'162'1L) (6L71e2'226°L) 000 (oozt9'622'c)

ZZOZIOE/LL 4O SY
papnjou| saoueiquinouz  ANN4 TY¥INIO 01 - 0} :pund

AIVIANNS GQivOod

Wd 9%:20:¥0 2202/90/¢}

snuaAay JayiQ |e1oL

anusAay |eJ0L

ainjipuadx3g Joy3Q JejoL
ainyipuadxy [ejo]

Sjejol gl pung
s|ej0L BNLBAdY

S00V6 104 S|ejoL

IVOIdOO3ILYO-NON 000
§13SSV a3axid 40 AVS 00v6

$0088 103 S[ejoL

TYORIOOLYI-NON 000
3SUNDNITY 1LSISSY T3 0088

$00.48 40} sjejoL

IvOIH09D3LYI-NON 000
¥3SS3 - SINVHO 0048

$0058 404 sjeloL

TWOIHOO3LVI-NON 000
QIV-NI-SLINVYO LOIM1S3 0058

S008. 10} sjejoL

IVOIJOD3LYD-NON 000
3N38 aivd LS sS31aIsans 008.

S00SL. 40} s|ejol

IvOIHO93LVYI-NON 000
SLNVYO VLX3 00SL

S00€EL 104 sjejol

AVIHH0OILYDI-NON 000
SIDd d3-NON s31aIsans 00e

:22inog Buipung



7 Jo | abed JoUlSIq 100YOS BalY BIRI0JIOO Nd 25:£0:S0 €202/90/C1
00°0 000 000 00°0 S3AINddNsS Li9
v G1'986°L reLe'e 0000021 S3NddNS TVHE3IN3TO 019
450 G6'2s8 000 00°00S‘t ASNIAX3 ¥3A4ANOD ? 13AVHL 08S
000 000 000 00°0 ONIANIE ® ONILNIAd 0SS
000 000 000 00°00€ ONISILY3IAAY OFS
000 000 000 000 SNI 8viT IAILONOLNY 228
000 000 000 000 ININLIND3 JO TVLNIY cvp
9.0 celiL'el ST AAl 00°000'81 SOAS LNIVIN 2 SHIVd3Y 0Ep
000 000 000 00°056°} ALIDHLOAT3 22y
000 000 000 000 OAS TVNOISSIJ0dd °H3H10 0ge
000 000 000 000 Y3HLO - SOAS 43 O¥d 62¢
000 00°008'y 000 000 S1I43N349 33A0TdNT H3IHLO 062
000 000 000 000 U113y 4O LSOO H0d 93d0 182
610 88°629 19271 0004’ NOILVSNIJINQD .SHIAJOM 092
000 000 000 000 In 0s¢
8¢°0 6.°660'8Y zlol'el 00'vZ2'691 gIH1INOD LNTJWIHILTY 0ce
LE0 8L6vc'L1 z6'L1T'e 00'veL'9e gI4.LNOD ALIMND3S WIDOS 0Z¢
(44" 0Z'0€8'2 ¥0'99S 00°15v'9 JONVHNSNI NOILDIFOS3Nd 8Le
€20 ov've 8801 00294 AONVHNSNI IHYO IAT Gle
€90 06'90¢ 8€°1L9 00°88v SNI NOILOZ1OHd SNOON! vie
85°0 08641 96°'6¢ 00°80€ JONVHNSNI 3dIT €le
15 2] G716 G6'¢8l 008022 FONVHNSNI TVLN3A 2ie
0 08'6v5'ClL 966082 00+09'82 JONVHNSNI TvOIa3an Lie
000 GZ'96€'C 0002 000 SAUVIVS AUVHOJNZL 281
veo 0928L'vL 91°€96'GZ 00°'LvZ L0E SAFVIVS JVINO3Y L8L
000 6£°005'6E LreeL's 000 SANVIVS "¥VINO3Y LSI
000 000 000 00°0 SAVIVS AUVdOdNGL 221
000 000 000 000 SAIGVIVS AdVINO3Y L2l
000 000 000 000 1NO LdO ¥UNSNI NINGY 911
000 000 000 000 SANVIVS FJNILYEIAO €L L
000 000 000 000 SIUVIVS AUVHOdWAL ¢t L
020 99°000°GE 00'008'9 00€L8'zLL SAYVIVS ¥vINO3IY LLL
000 000 000 000 TvoIH0931VO-NON 000

) S3DIANAS 4004 ooLe
mvow_faxm % QLA oow_.ixu QalLA .uoxix.m ain ,u.wwv..MeE..at:w %o@m@mmm(n_l m_._zowwy&

Z20Z/0€/L1 ®)eq Ho-In)  €202-220T -1EdA
130d3d SSOT1 ANV 1140¥d 3DI1Ad3S ao04



¥ 40 Z abed

80

000
000

00°0
000

00°0
000
000

££'0
000
000
vZ0
000
000
000
000
160
000
90
000
¥€0
000
oey/dx3 % QLA

e letat et e

LZ'90e'st

60°0
60°0
600

00’0
00’0
000

00’0
000
000
000

(29'629'59¢)
19°619'59¢
00'0

000

SLELY

000

¥z L0SZL
000

000
00°045'Y
000

v2'609

000
zLesl'ee
000
ooyfdx3 giA

€L'6.€'21

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
000
00°0

00’0
000
0600
000

(ze'21£'S8)
1£T1E's8
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
0S'¥9€'61
000

o0y/dx3 aLN uo,qu_m. jusung.

00'S68'vSZ

00°05¢
00052

00'0
000

00°0
00'0
000

00'8Z'S0L'L
00'0

00'0
00°000'
00'0

00'0

000
00°000'81
00°00L'%
000
00'00L'L
00'000'2%
00'000°0.2
00'0

2SI [00YDS BalY BIRIOO

%00°0
(sso) /oud
:anuaAay [ejo |

%000
i(sso1) /1y04d
:asuadxy [ejoL

%000
i(ss0) /1y0id
:asuadx3 jejoL

%00°0

(sso7) 1oid
:asuadx3 |ejol

220Z/0S/1) 9%eq Ho-InD  £202-2Z0T -IEDA
130d3d SSO1 ANV 1i40dd ADIA¥3IS A004

Nd 2G:20:50 2202/90/¢1

HONNTHOS-S3TVS ATivd L1989
HONNT HOS-S3TVS ATlivad

1199

SLNIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI :JunoJ jesiy abeleay

SLINIWLSIANI NO LSIFHILNI 0169
SINIWLSIANI NO LSTAALNI

0159

dX3 JA 1014 pungay :juno? [esly abesaay

TWOIMO93LYO-NON 000
dX3 4A Joud punjey

L66S

AT YA HOINd ANNSTY SuUno) [esjy abeseAy

IN 0S2
SIVIVS UVINOIA LLL
AT YA UORRd ANN43Y

0cls

S3IDIAYIS Q004 Juno) Jesiy sbeseay

SH34SNYHL ANNd 06
S3HNLIANALX3 OSIN 068
S334® S3NA 018
ANINWIOV1d3d LNIWLINO3T 092
av/old0o - diND3 TV.LIdvD 252
M3IN-dIND3 054

Hd3d a004 G3anNNd Q3d4NON Ly
FHVYMLH0S TYNOILYONA3 8¥9
SIVOIQ0IY3d ANY SMO04 019
SUOVNS 19

S31LIAOWNOD a31vNOJ ££9
aood 0g9

NS 31DIH3A -INIVW/HALO 219
uonduaseq

JUNOIDY!



¥ Jo ¢ ebed

4 A1)
€L°0

oy
0ey

000
000

00°0
000

00°0
000

000
000

810
2ou/dxa % a1A

8v'cel
8r'zel
8¥'cel

I'esL'sT
1'88L'sT
Lp'88.'Ge

000
00'0
000

000
000
000

00°0
0070
000

000
00°0
000

L2'90e'sy
LZ'90¢‘sy

s9y/dx3 LA

00°0
00°0
000

00°650°L
00'650'}
00'650'1

00°0
00°0
00°0

000
00’0
000

000
00’0
000

000
000
000

EL'6L8'LL
EL6LE'LL

298y/dx3 AL

= TE R el

19L1SI [00YOS BNy BIRION0

00000}
00°000°1

00°000°9
00°000'9

000
000

000
000

00°0
000

000
000

00°568'¥SZ
198pnguenns

ZZ02/0€/L} -9eq Ho-IN]  €20Z2-220T -Jed\
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d JDIA™3S AO04

i(ss07) /3yoid
I9NUaAdYy [ejo |

(sso) /oid
19NUaAdy [ejoL

:(ss07) 1 yoid
:8NUBASY |B)OL

:(ss07) /3y01d
1aNUaAay |ejo |

i(sso)/y0ad
19NUBARY |ejo L

:(sso0) /1youd
1:anuaAay [BjoL

i(sso01) /youd
I9NUBASY |ejo ]

N S

%00°0

%00°0

%0070

%00°0

%000

%0070

%0070

Wd 25:20:G0 220Z/90/21

aNNd3d 2669
dX3 YA HORId ONN4TY 3uno) [eap ebeleay

dX3 HA HOIHd ANN43Y 1669
dX3 YA HORId ANNJT™ 1669
SNOILONNAS TvI03dS :uno) jesyy abesony

SNOILONNA TVID3dS 0€99
SNOILONNA TVID3dS 0€99
L1navy :uno? [eay abeieAy

1Inav 2299
1nav 2299
J1HVI VIV JUno) [ealy abereay

LUV VIV 1299
ALUVI VIV 1299
UNGWITY-NON-STTVS ATivd uno [es|y abeisay

HNEGWIFH-NON-S3TVS ATIva 0299
UNGWITY-NON-S3TVS Alivd 0299
LSVANYIANE-SITVS ATIVA Juno) [eal abesary

1SYIXMVYIHE-SITVS ATIva 2199
1SVirvaya-savs Aliva 199
HONNTHOS-STIVS ATIVa :juno) jesjy abesoay

uopdyoseq unoaoy



¥ Jo 1 abed

££’0
9¢°0

000
000

o
70

S0
ST0

1Z°0
220

€6'0
€60

000
000
Mowwgaxm % QLA

LL-osg'ze
19°629'69¢
8.°655'86¢

00°0
00°0
000

££°968°1L82
££°968°'18Z
££°068'182

LZ'108°02
LT'108°02
22'108'02

68'6/8'y
§8'6.8'Y
68'6.8'y

6.°¥58°61
6L°¥58°61
6275861

{(s9°s6)
(s9°56)
(soge)
saydx3 AIX

96'0LL°L
1E°Z1E'S8
££°€Z0°L8

000
000
000

ors18's9
ov's18's9
0v'G18'G9

000
00°0
000

00°0
000
000

0Z184°C
0Z°18.°C
0T'4i8L°C

(o0'sL)
(oo81)
(00'81)
o0/dxa AL

00°8¥Z's0L’L
00'250°60L°L

00°000°ZY
00°0002¥

00°Z65°089
00'265°089

00¥E9v8
00'7€9'¥8

0029’8l
0029c'81

00°61£°12
00'61€'12

00'0
00'0

uwavsmm:gsm .

ZTOZ/OE/LL 9¥eq Jo-IND  €202-220T -4BdA
130d3d SSOT ANV LI40¥d 3DIAU3S 004

:(ss07) /yoid [230 L PUBID

101481 [00Y2SG BalY BII0I0

%00°0

:asuadx] |ejol pueis
19NUBADY [R)O] pueld)

i(sso) 1 Woud
19NUBABY [ejo )

i(sso7) /oid
19NUBADY [ejol

:(sso1) /140id
19NUIAIY [BIO L

:(ss01) 1 oid
19NUBAIY [BJOL

i(ss07) 1 Woid
:9NUAAIY [ej0L

i(sso) / Woud
1aNuUdAdY |ejoL

O

%00°0

%00°0

%0070

%00°0

%000

%0070

Wd 25:20:5S0 220¢2/90/¢l

suonesoT ||V :Juno |esy abeleay

suopes0T IV
ALIQOWWO9 G3L1VNOG INTVA uno) [ea|y abetsay

ALIQOWWOD d31VNOQ INTVA €858
ALIQOWWOD d31VNOQ INTVA €ese
HONNT XTI S3IAISENS :UNoY (edp abeiary

HONNT MW SA1AISans 1£58
HONNT XN S3AISans Less
INOD Y1134 FHVHS ALVLS :Juno) |es|y abelery

ANOD 3113 IHVHS A1V1S 0281
AINOD JHILIY FHVHS JLVIS 0z8.
a3 B SS TUVHS JLVLS Juno) jeajy abeseay

d3an B SS FHUVHS 31V1S 018L
a3 '8 SS FUVHS ALVLS 0L8L
LSVAMVIHG/HONNTM TN uno) (el abeleny

LSVAIMVYIHE/HONNTIMTIN 0092
1SVANVIUG/HONNTIMTIN 009.
ANN43Y unoD [ealy abeisay

aNN43Y 2669

uonduossg __junodoy,



DECEMBER 2022

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 1,491,978.67
Cafeteria Fund S 22,350.29
Capital Projects S 221,822.50
Capital Reserve S -

$  1,736,151.46
Budget YTD Exp %
Fund 10 $ 59,627,792.00 S 18,362,659.40 30.80%



General Fund
December 12, 2022

Payment # Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase

190958  11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED
180959 | 11/15/2022 'LANCASTER-LEBANON FIELD HOCKEY  FH ALL STAR BANQUET
190960 | 11/17/2022 iBATCHIS NESTLE & RELMANN LLC COMPENSATORY ED FUND & CLAIM
190961 | 11/18/2022 |ADELPHOI KETTERER CHARTER SGHL TUITION "
190962 | 11/18/2022 ADPRO NEWSPAPER PUBLISHERS ‘ADVERTISING CTE PROGRAMS
190963 ”‘1"171"8/20"2"2‘ AMERIHEALTH INC 'SPENDING ACCOUNT FEES |
190964 | 11/18/2022 AQUAFLOW PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES o
190965 11/18/2022 'ASCD CTE DUES/Fees
190966  11/18/2022 AT&T MOBILITY OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE =~
190967  11/18/2022 BSN SPORTS LLC ESSER.IIl-SUPPLIES JSHS -
190968 | 11/18/2022 BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT 'EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
190969 | 11/18/2022 CARLISLE CROSS ¢ COUNTRY BOOSTERS DUESIFEES
190970 1 11/18/2022 | CHEFWORKS - (CTE Culinary Supplies
190971 | 11/18/2022 TCLEMENS UNIFORM UNIFORMS —~~ )
190072 | 11/18/2022 CM REGENT LLC . SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD -
190973 | 11/18/2022 COMMONWEALTH CYBER CHARTR ACAD |CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
190974 | 11/18/2022 CORELOGIC INC TAX REFUND -
190975 | 11/18/2022 DIANN ALETE TAX REFUND Sl
180976 | 11/18/2022 'DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC GENERAL SUPPLIES i
190977 | 11/18/2022 [FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS \BOOKS & PERIODICALS )
190078 | 11/18/2022 ILFEJLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 'BOOKS & PERIODICALS o
190979 ""{11/18/20227F‘Uﬁb7\1 FINANCIAL ADVISORS [OTHER ADMIN - TECH SERVICES R
190980 | 11/18/2022 GEMMA SERVICES 'OT / SPEECH SERVICES -
190981 | 11/18/2022 GIMKIT INC TECH FEES G&l -
190982 | 11/18/2022 GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE SUSPENSE ACCOUNT-LIFEINS =~
190983 | 11/18/2022 INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL  CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION N
190984 | 11/18/2022 JONAS & ERMA ZOOK TAX REFUND R
190985 | 11/18/2022 |K12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES GENERAL SUPPLIES
190986 | 11/18/2022 |KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION CBIZ Fees ‘
190987 | 11/18/2022 |LERETA LLC 'TAX REFUND - ’
190988 11/18/2022 MONTGOMERY COUNTY IV - DUES/FEES
190089 | 11/18/2022 MUSIC & ARTS 'GENERAL SUPPLIES
190990 | 11/18/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 'GENERAL SUPPLIES
190991 11/18/2022 OWC - OTHER WORLD COMPANY INC 'PERKINS GRANT CTE SUPPLIES
190992  11/18/2022 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL GENERAL SUPPLIES o
190993 11/18/2022 PENNSYLVANIA CYBER CHARTER CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION -
190994  11/18/2022 PAPCO UNLEADED FUEL B
1190995  11/18/2022 PENNSYLVANIA PRINCIPALS ASSOC DUES/FEES R
190996  11/18/2022 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SRVC OTHER ADMIN - POSTAGE

I I I R O T A R R R e T Y R IR - T - T - S T e T S - ST S T SE T S A M i R R L
' : ) i |

Amount
12,989.37
© 665.00
78,677.50
4,105.92 |
690.00
683.10
526.60
.89.00 |
T 8980
1,361.20 |
1,427.66
360.00
163.35
500.00 |
524149 |
33,220.34
27,169.73
396.00
78.98
8043 |
316.66
5G0.00
427.50
2,950.00
'7,290.50
261692
213.97
146.71
7.00
1 7.678.22
300.00
64.00 |
174.64 |
547.70 |
486.08
1,308.46 |
1,069.28
605.00
360.00




General Fund
December 12, 2022

i
|

i

3.379.31
6.230.85
1,293.44
963.18
64.00
172.25

4 ,982.43

1350.00 |
37304

. lk :
DR P P U L) A H DA DD DD A P A P D A
! : i | )

i
|
|

S

455.00
34452
251.11
273.07

o 392538

30.25
32,00
'778.00 |
27.554.05
8,970.00
190.00
3,344.31 |
262.94
827.15
54, dd"
47 102.75
~500.00 |

180997 ; 11/18/2022 RADIAN REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT LLC TAX REFUND
190098 11/18/2022 FAMUEL HARRINGTON \TAx REFUND
190999 | 11/18/2022 SAMUEL & KATELYN STOLTZFUS TAX REFUND
7191000 | 11/18/2022 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY NURSE SUPPLIES
7191001 | 11/18/2022 SKILLS USA INC CTE DUES/FEES
T 191002 [ 11/18/2022 STEWART BUSINESS SYSTEMS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES
77191003 ' 11/18/2022 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL PERKINS GRANT CTE BUS ACAD SUPS
191004  11/18/2022 UNIONVILLE HIGH SCHOOL DUES/FEES
191005  11/18/2022 WARD'S SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES T
191006 | 11/18/2022 WESTERN PEST SERVICES PEST CONTROL o
191007 \ 11/18/2022 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING CORP GENERAL SUPPLIES -
"7191008 ' 11/18/2022 WILLOW RUN VETERINARY CLINIC ~ WILLOW RUN VETERINARY CLINiC
191009 11/18/2022 XEROX CORPORATION PRINTING -
191010  11/23/2022 AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
191011 11/23/2022 AIRGAS USALLC \GENERAL SUPPLIES -
191012 11/23/2022 |CAREERSAFE LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES
191013 | 11/23/2022 |DELAWARE ELEVATOR INC. 'REPAIRS & MAINT - JHS EQUIP
191014 11/23/2022 | DEVEREUX FOUNDATION MHS / SW
191015 | 11/23/2022 JOHNSON CONTROLS COMPRESSOR REPLACEMENT
191016 |11/23/2022 'L-L QUARTER BACK CLUB iLL ALL STAR BANQUET -
191017 | 11/23/2022 M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC o CONTRACTED SERVICES
191018 11/23/2022 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS ~IGENERAL SUPPLIES
191019 11/23/2022 METCO GENERAL SUPPLIES
- 191020 :11/23/2022 MUSIC & ARTS 'GENERAL SUPPLIES
191021 11/23/2022 PAAL [FUITION
191022 11/23/2022 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA  |NPDES PERMIT -
191023 11/23/2022 REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL Ic:HARTER R SCHOOL TUITION
191024  11/23/2022 US FOODS GENERAL SUPPLIES
77191025 1 11/23/2022 RIGOBERTA VASQUEZ MORALES SENIOR AWARD / RE-ISSUE |
191026 | 11/23/2022 XEROX CORPORATION - BRINTING i
7191027 | 12/02/2022 ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 12ND OF 4 TRUST PAYMENTS |
1191028 112/02/2022 |[ANDERSON TRUCK & AUTO REPAIR INC iORERTM'AiNT- DIST VEHICLE SUP
7191029 112/02/2022 |APPLE INC. - DO NOT USE THIS REMIT  |TECH SRVS -EQUIP/REPL
77191030 | 12/02/2022 [CARL BEHM 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
7191031 | 12/02/2022 |CEDAR CREST HIGH SCHOOL 'DUES/FEES S
191032 | 12/02/2022 [DELAWARE CTY COMM COLLEGE DCCC DUEL ENROLLMENT TUITION
191033 | 12/02/2022 [DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY GENERAL SUPPLIES
191034 | 12/02/2022 'DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET lNC - GEN’ER"A["SUPPUES -
77191035 | 12/02/2022 GOVCONNECTION INC EQUIPMENT -
7191036 | 12/02/2022 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION i :CBIZ Fees

9 B B B e m e B BB B B B

10,428.14 |
T 1,113.74

1,000.00
3,602.76
22,320.00

89.04

~ 289.00
-89.00

© 400.00
195.00 |
227.40
1135.28
208.32
7.00




General Fund
December 12, 2022

191037 | 12/02/2022 KAUFFMAN GAS GREENHOUSE PROPANE
191038 | 12/02/2022 KEYSTONE CHPT FIRE SRVC INSTRUCT HOMELAND DUES AND FEEES
191039 | 12/02/2022 KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS GROUP Wage Attachment
191040 | 12/02/2022 ILANGUAGE DYNAMICS GROUP LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES o
191041  [12/02/2022 MARPLE NEWTOWN 'SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ |DUES/FEES -
191042 | 12/02/2022 [METCO - ‘GENEFE/KE SUPPLIES

191043 | 12/02/2022 {ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES ’

7197044 | 12/02/2022 PAPCO UNLEADED FUEL ;
191045 | 12/02/2022 |[PAULA KATCHMER PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL |
191046 | 12/02/2022 |PERKIOMEN VALLEY WRESTLING DUES/FEES I
191047 | 12/02/2022 POTTSTOWN WRESTLING DUES/FEES I
191048 = 112/02/2022 STEPHEN DECATUR H SCHL WRESTLING DUES/FEES I
" 191049 {12/02/2022 TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOCIATION  GENERAL SUPPLIES .
191050 | 12/02/2022 | TOM HILLEN - PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL :
191051 | 12/02/2022 |T P TRAILERS INC OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL '
191052 T 12/02/2022 | ALLURA TRAMMELL '|SENIOR AWARD / RE-ISSUE
191053 [ 12/02/2022 {US FOODS ' GENERAL SUPPLIES N :

191054 | 12/02/2022 'WATER HEATER DISTRIBUTORS LLC [REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQUIP

191055 K 12/02/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC

D00C001878]

11/18/2022

'21ST CENTURY CYBER CHARTER SCHL

D000C01879
D000001880

D000001881!

1 11/18/2022 |ANAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

11/18/2022

AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SERVICE

11/18/2022

CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPLIES

PAPER CUT

CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
TECH SRVS SUPPLIES
‘OT/PT SERVICES

GENERAL SUPPLIES

D000001882

11/18/2022

CBIZ PAYROLL INC

VEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED

D000001883

D0000071884]
D000001885 |

11/18/2022

11/18/2022

11/18/2022

CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT

'OTHER CONT SRVCS

CENGAGE LEARNING

fGENERAL SUPPLIES

'COLLEGIUM CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL

CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'D000001886

11/18/2022

DELTA DENTAL

D000001887

11/18/2022

DRC CUSTOMER SERVICE

DO000001888

11/18/2022

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

D000001889

11/18/2022

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

'D000001890

11/18/2022

'AMBER M LOWE

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS R
TEST BOOKS
GENERAL SUPPLIES o
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

REIMB TRAVEL PERKINS

D000001 891

|

11/18/2022

D000001892 ' 11/18/2022

MARTIN HELENA T
MCNAMARA LISAM

REIMB TRAVEL PERKINS
;REIMB TRAVEL PERKINS

D000001893 " 11/18/2022

NASCO

GENERAL SUPPLIES

D000001894 | 11/18/2022
'D000001895 11/18/2022
D000001896 11/18/2022
'D000001897 11/18/2022

'D000001898. 11/18/2022

NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS LLC
PA LEADERSHIP CYBER CHARTER SCHL

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS
CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

PECO

EELECTRICITY """"

READ NATURALLY

\TECH FEES C&l

RIVER ROCK ACADEMY

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

i P [
m‘mm‘lmfm‘ee‘eMm‘mm_m‘mm:‘mmmmeﬁmeﬂ‘m
| : | <
| | : ' : i

Y P L DY DB P P B AP A P AP

260.97

25.00

- 25.00
661.21
325.00
171.30

24.23
519499
89.00
400.00 |
350.00
450.00
250.00
© 89.00
335.00 |
1,000.00

T 2,875.07

- 174.05

47488
848422

5,863.04
10,134.49

1 2,03753

©436.83 |
752,05
1,583.45

T 12,409.60
' B,381.80
1,433.85

253.93
46,454.31
183.75

85471

18375

1,659.67
118720 ]
15,701 '52“
'30 752.03 |

13,990.00

11,014.00




General Fund
December 12, 2022

D000001898] 11/18/2022 SECURLY INC ' TEC SUPPLIES s 21,790.00
D000001900  11/18/2022 SIGNAL 88 LLC OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS $ 20,735.17
D000001901 | 11/18/2022 JACQUELINE SMITH REIMB TRAVEL PERKINS °$ 222.50
D000001902 | 11/18/2022 'SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC GENERAL SUPPLIES ' 144.20
D000001903 11/18/2022 |SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP  |LEGAL SERVICES RE: 2,624.00
D000001904 11/18/2022 THOMSON REUTERS INFORMATION CHARGES '$ . 23542
D000001905 11/18/2022 BRENDA G TOMLINSON 'REIMB OTHER ADMIN - POSTAGE $ 33.08
D000001906 | 11/18/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC 4578, 403B & ROTH s 26,253.89
Dodbboiéd'fﬁ 1/18/2022 WINDLE'S WATER WORKS GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 126.00 |
DO00001908 | 11/23/2022 3B SERVICES INC. REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQuUIP s 355500
D000001909 | 11/23/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATIONINC ~ |CONTRACTED CARRIER $  313,833.00
D000001910] 11/23/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC TECH SRVS SUPPLIES % 2,159.90
D0000019111 11/23/2022 ' CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT ‘OTHEF_{ CONT SRVCS ' $ 90,908.73 |
D000001912] 11/23/2022 CCRN EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL SUPPORTS i '$ 25590125
D000001913| 11/23/2022 COYNE CHEMICAL CO. OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-MAINT | $ 615.95
D000001914 | 11/23/2022 |GRAINGER |GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 184.03
DO00001915] 11/23/2022 AHESG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP 'CUSTODIAL SERVICES E 5,136.62
D000001916 11/23/2022 [HEAD JUDY REIMB DUES/FEES ' $ 253.00
D000001917 11/23/2022 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO. GENERAL SUPPLIES s 75300
D000001918 11/23/2022 | PASCO SCIENTIFIC GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 2.393.28
DO000001919 11/23/2022 |PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION ‘DIESEL FUEL $ 10,574.62
DOOOOO1920| '11/23/2022 |SCHOLASTIC INC 'BOOKS & PERIODICALS $ 1,832.56
D000001921 11/23/2022 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC ‘GENERAL SUPPLIES o 8 14420
D000001922 11/23/2022 TOWN SERVICE CENTER INC OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP s - 126.15
D000001923 12/02/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC CONTRACTED CARRIER $ 2,850.00
D000001924 . 12/02/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC ‘TECH SRVS SUPPLIES $ 718276 |
D000001925| 12/02/2022 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. GENERAL SUPPLIES . s 6277 |
D000001926 | 12/02/2022 CBIZ PAYROLL INC 'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED RS 436.83 |
'D000001927 | 12/02/2022 CENGAGE LEARNING 'GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 632.50
D000001928 12/02/2022 DELTA DENTAL " ISUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS $ 8,869.00
D000001929 12/02/2022 DRC CUSTOMER SERVICE TERRANOVA SCORING SERVICES i '$ 82334
DO00001930 12/02/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS IPRINTING '$ 1,713.42
D000001931 12/02/2022 GRAINGER 'GENERAL SUPPLIES s T iaass
D000001932 | 12/02/2022 HOWETT'S SCREEN PRINTING INC |GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 2,178.00
D000001933 12/02/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 107.676.72 |
'D000001934 | 12/02/2022 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO. GENERAL SUPPLIES '3 439.25
'D000001935 12/02/2022 |[HEATHER L KRAMER ‘REIMB SUPPLIES ) s 109.84
D000001936 12/02/2022 MARTIN HELENA T REIMB VO AG - SUPPLIES % 184.28
D000001937 12/02/2022 NAPA . ;OPER/MAINf-ﬁDIST VEHICLE sup h $ 53.98
D000001938 12/02/2022 |ORNER MICHELE M 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 14313




General Fund
December 12, 2022

Dooooo193si12/oz/2ozz RESCHINI AGENCY INC "SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 38,083.50
D000001940 | 12/02/2022 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP  LEGAL SERVICES : S 225.00
D0000019411 12/02/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC 457B, 403B & ROTH s 2720198
D000001942 12/02/2022 U S SUPPLY COMPANY GENERAL SUPPLIES TS T 2982

 TOTAL! $ 1,491,978.67




Cardmember Services

December 12, 2022

|

| -

.......

Payment# Payment Date VendorName Description 3' Amount
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES GENSUPT- HSSUPPLIES '$ - 059
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |LEARNING A-Z 'S 280.00

| 190958  11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |TOOLS 4 READING, FLOCABULARY, WALMART ~ § 615.07

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |EZ CATER - NCEE SDB TEACHER & ADMIN TEAM MTG ~ $  557.98

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SCHOLASTIC, INC. $  319.06

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENTERPRISE 'S 481.80
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES GIMKIT PRO s 59.88
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |HOME DEPOT ) s 9435

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |HOME DEPOT o 'S 31173

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TIMS BE) "430 00

T _ BETTER KID CARE, AMERICAN, VUE*COMPTIA T
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES MARKETPLACE, PENN STATER 'S 1,175.50

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'FBLA-PBL ) 'S 96.00

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CCH HB COLLECTION S 35000
150958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |SCREENCASTIFY - 'S 4200
190958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |AMAZON - SUPPLIES.. | s 37307
190958 “f"1i7"1_4/20_2'2 CKIiEI\?I]?I\/TBEREER\ﬂCES PA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION s 62000
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'OTC BRANDS INC s 39.97
190958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - S 394.49

190958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL, MICHAEL'S $ 34235

190958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES EVERY DAY SPEECH N $  399.99

190958 | 11/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART - $  99.00

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES FITNESS FINDERS $ 169.50
1190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER S 13640

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |[PMEA 1S 14200

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS $ 5000
190958 ' 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES MOBYMAX EDUCATION % 1,995.45

PIZZABOX-TEAM, DUTCHMAN'S, RESOURCE RENTAL,
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES FIELD LINING, EM HERR, PASQUALES-TEAM $ 1,576.12
190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |CHEWY.COM - S 7978

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'APPLE, AMAZON-SUPPLIES '$ 399.78

190958 | 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TECHREPUBLIC, ZOOM, IEEE PRODUCTS S 648.00

190958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES LNP MEDIA GROUP, PICPA $ 21895

190958 | 11/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'MONROE SYSTEMS . S 204.97

190958  11/14/2022 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES |AMAZON-SUPPLIES, PRESTO PLANNERS S 20349

190958 : 11/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 8 8210

{EL LIMON-OFFICE MEETING

TOTAL $ 12,989.37




Cafeteria Fund
December 12, 2022

Payment# PaymntDt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
9191 | 11/22/2022 CLARK SERVICE GROUP |Repairs & Maintenance s 1,202.75
9192 | 11/22/2022 DFA DAIRY BRANDS FOOD % 4,093.92

9193 | 11/22/2022 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC FOOD o s 164.42
9194 | 11/22/2022 HERSHEY CREAMERY COMPANY FOOD 8 43590
9195 | 11/22/2022 MJ EARL INC PAPER AND CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 1$  136.50
9196 | 11/22/2022 MORABITO BAKING COMPANY FOOD T 85499
9197 11/22/2022 NICOLE M MORROW W/D Refund $  18.00
9198  11/22/2022 PENN JERSEY PAPER CO. Paper Products s 1,729.94

9199  11/22/2022 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Misc Non Food Supplies - § 5133
9200 | 11/22/2022 ‘Us FOODS FOOD 7§ 13662.54

~ TOTAL §  22,350.29




Capital Project Fund
December 12, 2022

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

130 11117/2022 'TREMCO [PLC FACADE $
K 11/17/2022 'GARVEY ROARK LLC 'BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -PLC ' §
132 11/22/2022 ENTECH ENGINEERING ~ 'REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT s
133 11/22/2022 THOMAS CUSTOM BUILDERSINC ~ FRAMING FOR WRESTLING MATS | §
134 11/23/2022 TURN-KEY TECHNOLOGIES INC CLASSROOM LAB R
135 12/01/2022 WAYNE MOVING & STORAGE CO OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES &
TOTAL §

Amount
200,254.38
8,000.00
- 184.02
13,185.00
806310
~2,136.00 |
221,822.50




Capital Reserves Fund
December 12, 2022

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




